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Racquel Michel

From: Schultz, Shanna M. <smschultz@cabq.gov>
Sent: Friday, September 6, 2019 2:54 PM
To: Racquel Michel
Subject: Annexation on Westside
Attachments: CS O-44Enacted.pdf

Hi Raquel, 
 
Attached is the legislation that approved and enacted the annexation request. 
 
I just chatted with our AGIS department, and after the legislation was enacted we missed a step in 
transferring this information over to their department to update their maps. Planning has to issue a 
“zoning certificate” that identifies the new zoning for the parcels and then AGIS can update their maps. 
I’ve asked Planning to issue this certificate as soon as they can so we can get the map taken care of. I’ll let 
you know when the update is complete. 
 
In the meantime, everything is technically annexed and on the books as being incorporated into the City.  
 
Thanks and have a great weekend! 
Shanna 
 
Shanna Schultz, MPA, MCRP 

Council Senior Planner 
Albuquerque City Council 
505.768.3185 
smschultz@cabq.gov 
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